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15" January 2008

Julian Majdanski
Joint Office of Gas Transporters 0141 568 3209

Dear Julian

UNC Modifications 172 — Transporter Obligation Pertaining to Void and
Vacant Sites

ScottishPower support the implementation of this Modification Proposal. Where a
Large Transporter receives notification of a gas disconnection it is reasonable to
expect that this information will be passed to the relevant Shipper within 10
Business Days of the disconnection being carried out. Receipt of this information
will prompt the Shipper to formally withdraw from the Meter Point, therefore
terminating energy and transportation charges.

We believe that this Modification will further the undernoted relevant objective:
Standard Licence Condition A11.1 (d)

The removal of “dead” Meter Points will result in greater accuracy in energy and
transportation costs allocations to Shippers. In addition data quality will be
improved by ensuring that portfolio information is accurately recorded and
maintained.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss this response
further.

Yours sincerely

Marie Clark
Energy Commercial Manager
ScottishPower






